SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

NORTH-SOUTH PROJECT REVENUE REQUIREMENT

 (A.13-12-013)

(DATA REQUEST ORA-NSP-SCG-04)
______________________________________________________________________


QUESTION 1:

Please provide 3 hardcopies of 18 x 24 maps showing in detail the design plan for the

South-North project, River Route pipeline and the Cross Desert project, including all

segments of relevant interstate pipelines used at all to transport gas to California.. These maps should show all pressure limiting stations, compressor stations, pipeline segments such as the Havasu crossover and all other details, as well as any interstate pipeline connections not included in the maps on Figures 3, 4 and 5.
RESPONSE 1:

Please see the attached map depicting the proposed North-South Project pipeline route, the River Route alternative, and the Cross Desert Route alternative.  The map also depicts existing interstate pipeline routes, together with existing compressor stations and pressure limiting stations.  Also attached are additional maps depicting in further detail the design plan for the proposed North-South Project pipeline route.  Three 18”x24” hard copies of each map are attached.

Please note that the North-South Project pipeline route as depicted in each of the maps is based on preliminary engineering analysis.  Consequently, the pipeline route alignments may be modified at a later date based on further project refinements and/or environmental analysis.   
SoCalGas and SDG&E did not initiate detailed level design efforts for either the River Route or Cross Desert, thus no detailed maps were produced.

SoCalGas and SDG&E are not privy to design level maps for interstate pipelines.
QUESTION 2:

Please provide the name(s) of the pipeline construction company / companies SDG&E

and SoCalGas plans to engage for this project if approved.
RESPONSE 2:

SoCalGas/SDG&E will develop a list of qualified construction companies for the North-South Project.  SoCalGas/SDG&E will issue an RFP to the qualified companies to bid on the work once the Project is approved. SoCalGas/SDG&E can provide a list of the companies once the selection is complete.
QUESTION 3:

i. For each of SDG&E’s and SoCal’s projects (the N-S Project, River Route, and

Cross Desert) please provide any analysis conducted regarding risks to the

public and Sempra employees and contractors associated with each of the

potential projects. This includes, but is not limited to percentage and mileage

of pipes by class locations.

ii.        Would your response in the “Supplemental Prepared Direct Testimony of

Deanna Haines” be in anyway different for the other two alternate projects

namely, the River Route project and the Cross Desert project?
RESPONSE 3:

Class location Breakdown for North South Project: 
	Class Location Breakdown

	Rating
	Miles 
	Percentage

	Class 1
	46.01
	50.3%

	Class 2
	3.61
	3.9%

	Class 3
	41.87
	45.8%

	Class 4
	0
	0.0%

	Total Length
	91.5
	100%


SoCalGas and SDG&E have also proposed a pipeline safety and reliability study for the North-South Project in the Proponents Environmental Assessment (PEA):  
Safety and Reliability Study. The Applicant will complete a pipeline safety and reliability study for the Proposed Project. The study will include a summary of nationwide natural gas pipeline accident statistics to provide an indication of potential impacts on public safety as a result of the Proposed Project. Risk management measures that would be incorporated into the Proposed Project will be described. Class location designations to be used as a design basis for the Proposed Project will be presented in the study.  Information regarding the Applicant’s proposed design standards (e.g., pipe material selection, depth of burial, corrosion protection measures, leak detection measures, pipeline segment isolation), operational parameters (e.g., design pressure, Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure), and monitoring procedures (e.g., inspection and testing methods and frequency, SCADA monitoring capability, in-line inspection tool capability) will be described as related to the class location designations associated with the pipeline segments.

The study is expected to be complete in the first quarter of 2015, and will be made available when it is complete and submitted to the CPUC for review.  SoCalGas and SDG&E do not plan to complete similar studies for the two project alternatives: Cross Desert or River Route. 
In addition, contractor, employee and public safety will be analyzed prior to initiation of construction and addressed in Job Specific Safety Plans; plans that are required to be submitted to SoCalGas and SDG&E by all contractors working on the North South Project.  Attached are the preliminary North South Job Specific Safety Plan requirements.  

[image: image1.emf]North South Project  Job Specific Safety Plan - Preliminary

 
i. The approach to safety in design and construction described in Deanna Haines’ “Supplemental Prepared Direct Testimony” would not differ for the alternatives, namely the River and the Cross Desert routes. The safety principles, programs, and policies remain consistent and are independent of the route.  
� PEA APM-HAZ-9 (Applicant Proposed Measure).
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North South Project



CONTRACTOR/SUBCONTRACTOR JOB SPECIFIC SAFETY PLAN (JSSP)

Contractor/Subcontractor Superintendent - Please complete and return this Plan prior to commencement of work.

An accepted JSSP is required prior to mobilization.





CONTRACTOR/SUBCONTRACTOR    NAME:   	





PROJECT NAME:  	





NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL WORK LOCATIONS: DATE:

WELCOME!

It is SCG/SDG&E’s intent and goal to establish and maintain the safest work-site possible. To help accomplish this task we are requiring our North-South Project  Construction Contractors to submit this Job Specific Safety Plan for each awarded contract. The JSSP will ensure that all hazards at the individual job locations have been identified and measures have been put in place to ensure the protection of all employees and the general public.



To be completed by Company Representative:

Date completed Job Site Specific Safety Plan (JSSP) received by North-South Project Management team:   	

Date of Safety Meeting with Contractor/Subcontractor:   	
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[bookmark: GENERAL_DESCRIPTION]GENERAL DESCRIPTION



A. [bookmark: A._SCOPE_OF_WORK:]SCOPE OF WORK:



Maximum number of worker personnel on site:	 	



B. PROJECT TEAM



Project Manager:   	



Project Superintendent:   	



[bookmark: Safety_Representative:]Safety Representative:   	





C. POINTS OF CONTACT IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY: Please utilize Attachment A:

EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION & RESPONSE PLAN



D. [bookmark: D._SUBSTANCE_ABUSE_PREVENTION_AND_DETECT]SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION AND DETECTION



The Contractor/Subcontractor understands and has informed their employees and tier subcontractors that an active substance abuse program will be implemented on this project and includes:  post incident, reasonable suspicion, and random. Please document the testing location in Attachment A.



E. FACILITIES FOR THE TREATMENT OF ON-THE-JOB INJURIES



We have identified that personnel requiring professional medical treatment for a presumed work-related injury will be transported to the following medical clinic or hospital.

Medical Clinic: Hospital:



F. SUB-TIER CONTRACTORS



Please list all sub-tier contractors you anticipate hiring:



		Subcontractor Name

		Supervisor Name



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		







GUIDANCE FOR COMPLETING THE JOB SPECIFIC SAFETY PLAN (JSSP)



The JSSP is a project-driven pre-planning document used to ensure every project location receives proper safety assessment and planning. Multiple copies of selections below may be required to address hazards that may be present at each project location. Only one copy of each JSSP section is required for projects with one location.



A Job Specific Safety plan is required to be submitted by each Construction Contractor at a job location, this includes the Pipeline Contractor, Civil Contractor, Non-Destructive Testing Contractor, LNG/CNG Contractor or other contractors having a direct  contract with SCG/SDG&E.





Example: The same Personal Protective Equipment may be required on all project locations, therefore only one section “O. Personal Protective Equipment” would need to be submitted.

However if the project has multiple Traffic Control/Work Zone locations, you would need to submit section “U. Traffic Control/ Work Zone Safety” for each location.



The preferred method for JSSP submittal is an electronic copy. This electronic version is the least labor intensive method of completing the JSSP.



Prior to filling out the JSSP please identify all of the individual work locations associated with the project. Making note of the individual jobsite locations during the initial job walk will be beneficial when completing the JSSP.



Things to consider when completing the JSSP:

· Are there any hazards that are unique to each project location?



· Have you determined the appropriate training for each project location?



· Have you determined the required PPE for each project location?



· Have you included safe work practices for each project location?







Site Procedures/Job Hazard Analysis



Project Number:	Project Location Identifier:



A. [bookmark: A._AERIAL_LIFTS]AERIAL LIFTS

[bookmark: Will_your_employees_be_operating_aerial/]Will your employees be operating aerial/scissor lifts?	Yes ☐ No ☐

If yes, How will you provide the proper training?













[bookmark: How_will_you_provide_verification_of_dai]How will you provide verification of daily inspections for all aerial/scissor lifts?













[bookmark: Will_your_employees_wear_fall_protection][bookmark: lifts?__Yes_______No]Will your employees wear fall protection when operating aerial/scissor lifts? Yes	No

[bookmark: If_yes,_What_form_of_fall_protection_wil]If yes, What form of fall protection will be used?



Project Number:	Project Location Identifier:



B. [bookmark: B._ASBESTOS/LEAD]ASBESTOS/LEAD

Will you be handling, disturbing, abating or working around any Asbestos/Lead or Asbestos/Lead containing material?	Yes	No

If yes, please describe:



What level of training have your employee completed in regard to Asbestos and Lead?











Who is confirming if Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials are present?











Who will be performing the abatement of any Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials?











What personal protective equipment will be worn when handling Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials?













Note:  Any identification of possible and/or confirmed Asbestos or Lead Containing Material must be reported to the North South Project management team.



Project Number:	Project Location Identifier:



C. [bookmark: C._CONCRETE/SLURRY]CONCRETE/SLURRY

Will you be doing any concrete work?	Yes	No If yes, what type of form-work will you be using?











What type of shoring will you be using?













All form-work/shoring shall be designed by a P.E.  Please provide name:













What type of fall protection will be used on form-work (i.e., decks/walls)?













[bookmark: What_personal_protective_equipment_will_]What personal protective equipment will be worn when working in concrete and slurry?





D. [bookmark: D._CRANES]CRANES



Note:	*	Be advised that cranes will not be allowed to operate on this job-site without a current inspection.

*	Crane operator qualifications must be provided to North South Project management team.



		Will you be using a crane?

		Yes

		No



		If yes, Will you be hiring your own crane?

		Yes

		No



		Are you aware of Critical Lift Procedures?

		Yes

		No



		Will you be submitting a lift plan?

		Yes

		No







If no, please inform the North South Project management team. What will you be lifting?











(If your crane requirements are more extensive than can be described here please provide a separate, complete and detailed description of your requirements.)

Where will the crane be located?











Where will the pick start and end?











Do you anticipate any picks being Critical Lifts? Yes	No If yes, please describe:















Please note:  Anyone signaling/rigging loads must complete training for signaling/rigging.  Please be prepared to provide the North South Project management team with documentation of the completed training when requested.
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E. [bookmark: E._DEMOLITION]DEMOLITION

Will your work require any demolition?	Yes	No If yes, please describe:















What precautions will be necessary to protect workers and other personnel?















What will you do restrict unauthorized personnel from entering demo area?















How will you barricade or demarcate the area to be demolished?















Will your work require concrete demolition or cutting?	Yes	No

If yes, How will you protect site personnel and the public from Silica Dust?





F. [bookmark: F._ELECTRICAL]ELECTRICAL

Will you be doing any electrical work?   Yes	No

If yes, What are the voltages you will be working with?















Will employees be handling energized electrical parts and/or lines? Yes	No

If yes, Describe:  (This work must be confirmed and authorized by the North South Project management team):















Will you be responsible for providing temporary power for your personnel and/or the project? Yes	No

If yes, describe daily maintenance procedures:

















Do you have an Energy Isolation Program?	Yes	No

If yes, please provide a copy to the North South Project management team.

If no, one will be required for this project and before work can commence.





G. [bookmark: G._EXCAVATION/TRENCHING]EXCAVATION/TRENCHING

[bookmark: Will_you_be_moving_any_dirt?_Yes_____No]Will you be moving any dirt?	Yes	No

If yes, Who is your Competent Person for excavations?













[bookmark: If_yes,_What_type?]Will you be using any heavy equipment? Yes	No If yes, What type?







[bookmark: What_is_the_depth_of_the_deepest_excavat]What is the depth of the deepest excavation?











[bookmark: What_type_of_protective_shoring_systems_]What type of protective shoring systems will be used?













Will you be moving any dirt off-site?	Yes	No

[bookmark: If_yes,_What_special_procedures_will_be_]If yes, What special procedures will be necessary for hauling dirt on public streets?













[bookmark: Where_will_you_be_using_Flaggers?___Yes_]Where will you be using Flaggers?  Yes	No



[bookmark: Will_you_be_excavating_in_proximity_to_l][bookmark: If_yes,_what_procedures_will_you_use_to_]Will you be excavating in proximity to live utilities? Yes	No If yes, what procedures will you use to prevent damage?













[bookmark: Will_you_need_to_apply_for_a_Cal/OSHA_pe]Will you need to apply for a Cal/OSHA permit? Yes	No	If yes, proof of permit may be required during an audit.





H. FALL PROTECTION

Will your employees be exposed to any fall hazards?	Yes	No If yes, Describe:













What fall protection measures will you use?















Will your work expose your employees to floor openings, wall openings or leading edge work?	Yes	No

If yes: Please Describe:















What procedures will you use to ensure your employees and other project personnel are not exposed to fall hazards?















Where will the inspection records for Fall Protection Equipment be stored?





I. [bookmark: I._FORKLIFTS]FORKLIFTS

[bookmark: Will_you_be_operating_forklifts?___Yes__]Will you be operating forklifts?	Yes	No

[bookmark: If_yes,_How_will_you_provide_the_proper_]If yes, How will you provide the proper training?















[bookmark: How_will_the_hazards_associated_with_ope]How will the hazards associated with operating forklifts around blind spots be mitigated?















[bookmark: Where_will_the_forklift_daily/pre_use_in]Where will the forklift daily/pre use inspection logs be kept?















What material will you be moving with forklifts?





J. [bookmark: J._HOT_WORK]HOT WORK

Will you be performing any activities that generate heat or sparks? Yes	No

If yes, how will the following control measures be implemented to eliminate or reduce the possibility of a fire or explosion?



· Smoking in designated smoking areas only

· A “Hot Work” Permit is to be completed

· A “Fire Watch” is to be present when hot work is being performed

· Combustible air monitoring is to be performed if there is a potential of a combustible atmosphere.

· Combustibles within at least a 35 foot radius of the hot work are to be removed or protected.



















Will you be performing Hot Work activities during potential “Red Flag” warning periods? Yes	No

If yes what control measures will you implement?





K. HOUSEKEEPING

What will be your procedures for housekeeping and cleanup?















How will exits and access be kept unobstructed?















How will work areas be kept clean and free of debris?













How will trash and debris be removed from the site for disposal?





L. [bookmark: L._LADDERS]LADDERS

Will your work require the use of ladders? Yes	No

If yes, Describe the procedure for the pre use inspection of ladders.













How often are documented ladder inspections performed?











Where are documented ladder inspections kept?













What precautions will be necessary to ensure workers maintain 3-points of contact while ascending and descending ladders (2-feet and 1- hand or 1-foot and 2-hands)?













What precautions are taken when a defective ladder is discovered on the job site?















What precautions are taken to ensure ladders do not exceed the designated weight capacity (worker and materials)?





M. [bookmark: M._MASONRY]MASONRY

Will you be doing any masonry work?	Yes	No If yes, how will you protect impalement hazards?













What precautions will you take while cutting concrete bricks and blocks?















What personal protective equipment will be worn when cutting bricks and blocks?















What precautions will you take to protect your employees and other site workers below and around your work?





N. MATERIAL STORAGE

Where will construction material be stored/staged?













Will you be using any flammable/combustible liquids?   Yes	No















If yes, Where will these be stored?













What fire prevention/protection precautions will be taken?













What spill prevention precautions will be taken?





O. PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (PPE)

Will your operations generate dust, fumes or potentially harmful gases? Yes	No

If yes, Please Describe:













What respirator precautions will you take?













What precautions will you take to protect other project personnel from dust, fumes or potentially harmful gases?













Will your employees be exposed to specific eye hazards?	Yes	No If yes, Please Describe:













What additional eye protection measures will you take, besides safety glasses with side shields?













Will your employees be exposed to any potentially harmful chemicals? Yes	No	If yes, Please Describe:













What PPE requirements will be necessary to handle potentially harmful chemicals?



What precautions will you take to protect other personnel on the project from potentially harmful chemicals?















Will you have work that requires any special PPE?	Yes	No If yes, Please Describe:
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P. [bookmark: P._PIPING/PLUMBING]PIPING/PLUMBING

Will you be working with piping or plumbing? Yes	No

If yes, Will this piping or plumbing contain pressurized fluids and/or gas? Yes	No

If yes, what precautions will be taken?















Will hot taping be performed on energized gas lines?  Yes	No (If yes, the North South Project management team must confirm and authorize)



If yes, Do you have a hot taping procedure for energized gas lines?  Yes	No



What other potential hazards and precautions have you identified associated with this task?
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Q. [bookmark: Q._PUBLIC_PROTECTION]PUBLIC PROTECTION

Will any of your work be in close proximity to the public or employees of an existing facility?

Yes	No

If yes, what precautions will be necessary to protect non-construction personnel?













What precautions will be necessary to protect the public from slip, trip and fall or other hazards?











What Warning/Danger signs will be posted at the project entrance?















[bookmark: How_will_you_control_dust_or_other_hazar]How will you control dust or other hazardous substances?





R. [bookmark: R._SCAFFOLD]SCAFFOLD

[bookmark: Will_you_be_using_scaffolds?_Yes______No]Will you be using scaffolds?	Yes	No

[bookmark: If_yes,_Who_is_your_Competent_Person_for]If yes, Who is your Competent Person for scaffolding?















[bookmark: What_type_of_scaffolding?]What type of scaffolding?













[bookmark: Location?]Location?













[bookmark: Who_will_erect_it?]Who will erect it?













[bookmark: Who_will_inspect_it_daily?]Who will inspect it daily?











[bookmark: Will_the_nature_of_the_scaffold_require_]Will the nature of the scaffold require it be designed by a Registered Professional Engineer?

Yes	No



If yes, the stamped drawings shall be provided to the North Project Management team





[bookmark: Will_you_be_using_scaffolding_to_shore_f][bookmark: If_yes,_the_stamped_drawings_shall_be_pr]Will you be using scaffolding to shore formwork or for re-shoring? Yes	No If yes, the stamped drawings shall be provided to North South Project management team.





S. [bookmark: S._SITE_OREINTATION/PRE_TASK_PLANNING]SITE OREINTATION/PRE TASK PLANNING



Where will the Site Specific Orientations be conducted?















Where will the Pre Task planning meetings be conducted?

















Please list your Heat Related Illness precautions.





T. TOOLS

Will you be using powder-actuated tools? Yes	No If yes, How will you provide the proper training?











How will the unused shots be stored?













How will the used shots be disposed?













[bookmark: Will_you_be_operating_lasers?_____Yes___]Will you be operating lasers?	Yes	No

[bookmark: If_yes,_How_will_they_be_provided_the_pr]If yes, How will they be provided the proper training?















[bookmark: Will_you_be_operating_table_saws?_Yes___][bookmark: If_yes,_How_will_you_ensure_guards_remai]Will you be operating table saws?	Yes	No If yes, How will you ensure guards remain in place?















[bookmark: Will_you_be_using_other_power_tools?___Y]Will you be using other power tools?	Yes	No

[bookmark: If_yes,_List_tool_with_safety_precaution]If yes, List tool with safety precautions/guards/training necessary for operation:



[bookmark: U._TRAFFIC_CONTROL_/WORK_ZONE_SAFETY]Is the work on or adjacent to a roadway?  Yes	No



Is a Traffic Control Plan necessary or required? Yes	No Is a Traffic Control Permit required? Yes	No

Who will be providing traffic control?













Will paving be required after the work is completed?  Yes	No



Is the paving work included in your traffic control plan?  Yes	No Will work be performed at night? Yes	No

What other precautions will be taken to address construction and non-construction personnel?















What personal protective equipment will be required when working on or adjacent to a roadway?
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V. [bookmark: V._OTHER_SAFETY_ISSUES/CONCERNS_THAT_NEE]OTHER SAFETY ISSUES/CONCERNS THAT NEED TO ADDRESSED?





 (
Project Number:
) (
Project Location
 
Identifier:
)





W. [bookmark: W._PLEASE_LIST_ALL_QUALIFIED_OR_COMPETEN]PLEASE LIST ALL QUALIFIED OR COMPETENT PERSONNEL AND THEIR CRAFT. PROOF OF DOCUMENTED TRAINING WILL BE REQUIRED.







		Name

		Craft



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		







This Job Specific Safety Plan has been prepared for:













[bookmark: Project_Name/Number]Project Name/Number

















By a representative of:











[bookmark: Company_Name]Company Name



















I, as a member of the Project Team, have read and am fully aware of the contents of this Plan. Additionally, my company is aware of and understands the safety requirements governing this job-site and will, in good faith, attempt to perform all tasks in accordance with same.













[bookmark: Signature_of_Project/Construction_Manage]Signature of Project/Construction Manager















[bookmark: Date]Date
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[bookmark: ATTACHMENT_A]ATTACHMENT A





[bookmark: EMERGENCY_NOTIFICATION_&_RESPONSE_PLAN]EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION & RESPONSE PLAN

This plan outlines who is to be notified in the event of an incident, including motor vehicle incidents.  An incident is defined as an “unplanned event that disrupts work activity”.



Media

Media interaction is done by the North South Project Customer Communications Manager.  Please do not address the media.  All inquires are to be forwarded to SCG/SDG&E.



Incident Notification

Incidents to anyone on or adjacent to the project site or in SCG/SDG&E is to be reported immediately to the employee’s supervisor and the North South Project management team.



Any incident or injury is to be report to the employee’s supervisor and the North South Project management team.



		Name

		Company

		Position

		Phone Number



		

		

		North South  Director

		



		

		

		North South   HSE Manager

		



		

		

		Director of Field Operations

		



		

		

		North South Construction Mgr

		



		

		

		North South Safety Manager

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		







The seriousness of the injury will determine the level of reporting through the management structure. Depending on how serious the incident is will determine how far up the management structure the reporting will go. Reporting will be determined by North South Project management and safety personnel.
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Medical Information

The following is a list of those trained on the job site in First Aid and CPR. .



		Name

		Phone Number



		

		



		

		









Drug & Alcohol Screening

Personnel assigned to the project are required to complete a post-incident Drug & Alcohol Screening. This screening will be conducted at the following location:



		Medical Clinic (Name, Location, & Phone Number)

		



		Hospital (Name, Location, Phone Number)

		









Outline the actions that will be taken in the event of the emergencies listed below:





· Gas Leak











· Severe Weather (thunderstorm, lightning, high winds, tornado, flash flood)











· Earthquake











· Explosion/Fire











· Civil Unrest (violence, robbery)











· Terrorist Threat (bomb threat)
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· Workplace Violence









How To Turn In Alarm

How will all personnel on the job be informed of the emergency and be evacuated?









Evacuation Meeting Point

Where is the evacuation point?

How will you confirm that all personnel are accounted for?











“All Clear Signal

What will be the “all clear” signal?













Assembly Points / Responsible Person

Where are personnel to assemble in the event of an emergency?

Who will report to that location and be responsible for keep the evacuees informed?
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